To

The Chief Engineer.
APWD, Port Blair.

No. 9-9/99-TW/ 2%
ANDAMAN AND NICOBAR ADMINISTRATION
DEPARTMENT OF TRIBAL WELFARE
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Port Blair, dated the ¢ May, 2000,

Sub: Filling up of vacancies reserved for STs in A & N Administration-

regarding.

Sir

2

1 am to refer to your letter No. 17-4/CE/Estt.V/99-2000/7537 dated
27.3.2000 on the subject mentioned above and to say that as per detailed
report furnished by you, there are shortfalls of following category of posts
which are to be filled up by ST candidates :

1. Group ‘A’
2.  Group ‘B’
3. Group ‘C’
4, Group ‘D’

Nil
03
24
07

You are, therefore, requested to intﬁnate the action taken to fill up all
the vacancies reserved for STs under your department to this Directorate
immediately for the appraisal of the higher authorities.

This may be treated as Urgent.

Yours faithfully,
/
(CR Garg)

F i Director (TW)
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Copy to PA to Secretary (TW) for information of the Secretary (TW). /™
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